



OBJECTIVE

To achieve a position where get experience and expand my knowledge while contributing creative solution toward the growth and advancement of my organization. I am willing to work as a key-player in challenging and creative environment.

ABOUT ME:

Date of Birth : 9/7/1997

Marital Status: Single

Nationality : Indian

Address : Karabagathu House, Varappetty PO, Elangavam, Kothamangalam, PIN:686691

EDUCATION

Sri Krishna College Of Arts & Science, Coimbatore

2018-2020

MSW

86%

Nirmala College, Muvattupuzha

2015-2018

BA ENGLISH LITERATURE & COMMUNICATION

76%

NSS HSS Varappetty

2013-2015

PLUS TWO

85%

SNDP HSS Muvattupuzha

2012-2013

SSLC

93%

EXPERIENCE

- Imayam Social Welfare Association, Coimbatore (December 2018–March 2019)
- Steps Rehabilitation Center, Coimbatore (June 2019-October 2019)
- Sri Ramakrishna Multi-Specialty Hospital, Coimbatore(December2019-March 2020)
- Sacred Heart Hospital, Paynkulam (May 2019 - June 2019)
- Harisree Hospital, Chadayamangalam (Psychiatric Social Worker) February 2021-July 2021)

PROJECTS IN ACADEMICS

- AIDS Control among Transgender
- Integrated Solid Waste Management
- Short Stay Home for Women in Distress
- Community Development Program in Coimbatore

LANGUAGES KNOWN :

Malayalam
English
Tamil
Hindi

SKILLS

Team Work
Counseling
Problem Solving
Leadership

INTERESTS

Dance & Music
Travelling
Ball Badminton
Debate

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**COMPUTER LITERACY**

- MS Office Tools
- Tally
- Adobe Photoshop